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THE HEBREW UNIVERSITY

Jerusalem ll.VIII. 41, Yy

Dr. Nelson Glueck
Hebrew Union College
Cincinnati, Ohio.

Dear Nelson,

You will be interested to know that Dr. Stekelis and I visited Sir
Flinders and Lady Petrie a couple of days ago and that they have agreed to give
60 pounds in order that Stekelis may be able to finish the excavations near
Athlit which he had begunriin cooperstion with Professor Fisher.

Now thet they have finally decided to interest themselves in this
they seem very happy. Sir Flinders and Dr. Stekelis had quite a conversatiom
about drawings and photographs to the proper scale, the payment of bakshish for
important finds (as you know prehistory does not furnish any gold), and, most

important of all, publication. They are ready to publish the findings in their
series.

Lady Petrie phoned me last nightsaying that Sir Flinders had been
80 keen about the conversation that he felt quite tired afterwsrds., It was really
remarkable to see how alert he was, partieularly through his fingers, because it
is sometimes difficult for him to see small things. She.told me slso that he was
most keen that Stekelis continue excavating in the Jordan Valley when he finishes
the work at Athlit in about three months' time,

I am sending you a copy of a letter to dr. Sigmund Sabshin,
Financial Secretary of the Buffalo, N.Y. Zionist Organization, for your information
and also for any action that you think might be desirable.

Let me say, lest my last letter to you may have lead to misapprehen-
sions, that the Dépdartment of Antiquities is also very keen on Stekelis! work.
As you know they have placed a room at his disposleand in connection with the
work near Athlit they have also let him use s cottage st Athlit, ste,
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Will all of this not encourage ¥e# to take the step that I suggested
in my last letter, namely to appoint Stekelis as lecturer or research fellow or
whatever else you may want to call it, at the American School? I mentioned this
suggestion to kr, Hsmilton whomwas quite enthusiastic about it.

Thus far Stekelis has been getting his salary through me - the c oruc
enormous sum of LP.15 a month. If the American School were to appoint him it
should, so I think, contribute his salary which it might feel in a position to
raise a bit. Other funds would be used for working budgets. Or perhaps the
Ameriecan School might want to make a different arrangement ?



Account Abraham Freed, September, 1943 - August, 1944,
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